

Exhibit 10




Home



Alexander Antunovic (He/Him) · 3rd

Apple Pay Business Operations - Servicing & Readiness Lead

-  Apple

-  Concordia University

Austin, Texas Metropolitan Area · [Contact info](#)

500+ connections

Connect

Message

More

About

Over 15 years of contactless EMV payment experience that has involved physical card issuance, digital (device & e-commerce) tokenization, merchant acceptance, implementation, remediation, business development, commercialization, product roadmap enhancement and drafting of business rules. The merchant vertical where I have been most heavily entrenched has been urban mobility.

Skill set includes: Product Management | Product Roadmap Strategy | Data and Market Analysis | Digital Payments (Mobile & E-commerce) | Contactless & NFC Payments (Cards, Mobile and Wearables) | Prepaid & Private Label Payments | Urban Mobility | Transit Open Loop Enablement

Activity

1,265 followers



Alexander Antunovic posted this • 1h

An open role with a great company and a great manager.



Manager, Channel Partner Product Strategy & Engagement

mastercard.wd1.myworkdayjobs.com • 4 min read



Alexander Antunovic commented on a post • 5d

Jimmy you have a Rockstar look here with the microphone and cool spex.



10 comments

Show all activity →

Experience



Payments & Servicing Readiness Lead, Apple Pay

Apple · Full-time

Oct 2021 - Present · 10 mos

Austin, Texas, United States



Mastercard

16 yrs

Director - Consumer Solutions, Token Services - Transit & Private Label

Full-time

Jan 2019 - Jul 2021 · 2 yrs 7 mos

Greater New York City Area

Focused on expanding the product capabilities of private label on connected devices to meet the needs of the retail and transit

Director - Digital Merchant Partnerships

Full-time

Sep 2017 - Jan 2019 · 1 yr 5 mos

New York

Identified and contracted new digital channel partnerships with solution providers that serve urban mobility external partners.

Performed market research & competitive analysis of customer base to understand consumer needs, presented findings and provided recommendations to executive management that supports overall product strategy in digital.

Director - Global Acceptance & Solutions - Urban Mobility

Full-time

Apr 2017 - Sep 2017 · 6 mos

Purchase, NY

Focused on digital enablement of payments within the urban mobility space, in order to provide a seamless & frictionless experience when paying & accessing one's day to day commute or travel through a visited city.

[Show all 9 experiences →](#)

IT Specialist

AMG · Full-time

2003 - 2005 · 2 yrs

Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Managed music publishing website for licensing of music in film and television. Produced email media communication to customers for



Systems Coordinator

Council for Interior Design Qualification - CIDQ · Full-time

Apr 1996 - Sep 2000 · 4 yrs 6 mos

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Managed company's office LAN network, managed company's database of interior designer seeking professional licensing, produced and curated interior designer's test results for bi-annual professional licensing examination administration. Core databases: Microsoft FoxPro & SQL.

Education



Concordia University
Computer Science

Brooklyn Technical High School
Computer Science

Skills

Product Management

Endorsed by Oscar Casado and 1 other who is highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 14 colleagues at Mastercard



22 endorsements

Mobile Payments



Endorsed by Colin Tanner and 4 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 28 colleagues at Mastercard



42 endorsements

Payment Systems



Endorsed by Colin Tanner and 4 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 20 colleagues at Mastercard



31 endorsements

Show all 35 skills →

Recommendations

Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.